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20 September 2022 

 
Dear   
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
With regard to your request for information received by the Department on 24 August 
2022 which sought the following information: 
  
Could you please tell me how much the department has spent on PR photography in 
the last five years, broken down by year. 
 
I can advise that the Department has completed its search and can confirm that it 
holds the information you requested which is below:- 
 

YEAR TOTAL 
    
2017-18 £5,448.80 
2018-19 £6,590.53 
2019-20 £6,338.30 
2020-21 £8,714.10 
2021-22 £25,774.89 
2022 up to 24 Aug £9,900.42 
    
  £62,767.04 

 
 
If you require any clarification, believe that any part of your request has been 
overlooked, misunderstood or misinterpreted, please contact me in the first instance 
to see if it is a matter that can be resolved.     
 






